From: Paul Ash [DPMC

To: _]; Luanda Folau [DPMC]; Pip Swaney [DPMC ;_
Cc: Kevin Moar [DPMC

Subject: RE: Meeting with Facebook Execs

Date: Tuesday, 5 March 2019 6:45:00 pm

Thanks ©

Paul Ash

Acting Director, National Security Policy Directorate
National Security Group
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
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The information contained in this email message is for the attention of the intended recipient only and is not necessarily the official
view or communication of the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet. If you are not the intended recipient you must not
disclose, copy or distribute this message or the information in it. If you have received this message in error, please destroy the email
and notify the sender immediately.

From: S92 @dore govtnz>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2019 12:29 PM
To: Luanda Folau [DPMC] <xXXXXX.XXXXX @ XXXX.XXxX.xx>; Paul Ash [DPMC]
XXXX XXX @XXXX.XXXX.XX>; Pip Swaney [DPMC] <XXX.XXXXXX @ XXXX.XXXX.XX>; M

S @dome govt nz>

Subject: RE: Meeting with Facebook Execs

892 and | will attend with you Paul.

Senior Policy Advisor, Security and Intelligence Policy

National Security Group
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
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From: Luanda Folau [DPMC] <XXXXXX.XXXXX @ XXXX.XXXX.XX>
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Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2019 10:51 AM

To: Paul Ash [DPMC] <xxxx.XXX@xxXX.XXxX.xx>; Pip Swaney [DPMC]

XXX XXXXXX @ XXXX.XxXxx.xx>;  S9(2)(@) @dpmc.govt.nz>; $9(2)
@dpmc.govt.nz> @)

Subject: RE: Meeting with Facebook Execs

Hi,
There’s some additional info in the meeting invite — see below.

Thanks, Lu

From: Luanda Folau [DPMC]
Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2019 9:55 a.m.
To: Luanda Folau [DPMC]; Paul Ash [DPMC]; Pip Swaney [DPMC]; S9(2)(&)

Subject: Meeting with Facebook Execs
When: Thursday, 7 March 2019 8:00 a.m.-8:30 a.m. (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellington.
Where: +DPMC Bowen 17.08 Conference Room, Bowen House

[UNCLASSIFIED]

Matt is US based, and Mia and Josh are from Sydney.

Matt Perault, Director in the Facebook Global Policy Team

Mia Garlick, Facebook Director of Public Policy, Australia and New Zealand
Josh Machin, Facebook Public Policy Manager, Australia and New Zealand
s9(2)(a) , Senior Consultant, BRG

Matt covers policy development for many international issues, including competition in
the digital world, algorithms, and the impact of digital platforms on journalism and news.
In‘particular, Matt has been doing some new thinking about possible future regulatory
models for algorithmic transparency and accountability.



From: Mia Garlick

To: Paul Ash [DPMC

Ce: s9(2)(a) ; Josh Machin
Subject: Facebook follow-up

Date: Monday, 11 March 2019 11:39:18 am
Dear Paul

Thank you very much for your time last week

| thought it might be helpful to follow up with some more information on some of the
topics we have discussed:

e Some more detail on our efforts to ensure election integrity (including combatting
misinformation) and the latest update on our efforts to establish greater oversight
and governance of content management

e A recent Australia-centred blog post we published about algorithmic transparency.

There are plenty of topical issues on the run at the moment. If it would be helpful for us to
discuss further at any stage, please don't hesitate to get in touch.

We look forward to continuing to work with you on these important issues.
Kind regards,
Mia

Director of Policy Australia New Zealand, Facebook + Instagram | M: $9(2)(&)
E:s9(2)(a)
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https://newsroom.fb.com/news/2019/01/oversight-board/
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